12/1/23, 12:07 PM Mail - Britton Mallard - Outlook

Fw: Brooks Avenue Parking Exemptions

Jim Feeney <jfeeney@town.arlington.ma.us>
Fri 12/1/2023 12:04 PM

To:Ashley Maher <amaher@town.arlington.ma.us>;Britton Mallard <bmallard@town.arlington.ma.us>
Cc:Eric Helmuth <ehelmuth@town.arlington.ma.us>

Hi Britton,

Please see below from APD regarding the Brooks Avenue daytime parking agenda item.
Thanks,

Jim

James Feeney

Town Manager

Town of Arlington, MA

. 781-316-3010
E jfeeney@town.arlington.ma.us

Arlington values equity, diversity, and inclusion. We are committed to building a community where everyone is heard,

respected, and protected.

From: Corey Rateau <crateau@town.arlington.ma.us>

Sent: Friday, December 1, 2023 12:00 PM

To: Jim Feeney <jfeeney@town.arlington.ma.us>

Cc: Rick Pedrini <RPedrini@town.arlington.ma.us>; David Martin <dmartin@town.arlington.ma.us>; Sean Kiernan
<SKiernan@town.arlington.ma.us>; Julie Flaherty <jflaherty@town.arlington.ma.us>

Subject: Brooks Avenue Parking Exemptions

Sir,
It is the position of the Arlington Police Department that we will hold no opinion regarding allowing

certain residents to be exempt from any existing laws or regulations and will continue to follow whatever
policies the Select Board puts in place and enforce them as necessary.

-CPR

Regards,

Officer Corey P. Rateau

Arlington Police Department
Traffic and Parking Division
Traffic, Details, and Licensing Unit
781-316-3944
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